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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 39" Annual General Meeting of the members of MAURYA
TRADING COMPANY LIMITED will be held on Wednesday, 27 September, 2023 at 11:00
A.M. at the registered office at 5, Gorky Terrace, Kolkata- 700017 to transact the following
business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement for the financial year ended
March 31, 2023 and Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Chand Ratan Modi (DIN No: 00343396), who retires
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

Special Business:
3. Re-appointment of Mr. Avi Lunia (DIN: 07687360)as Non Executive Independent Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment
and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [including any statutory
modification(s) or amendment(s) thereto or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force],
Mr. Avi Lunia (DIN: 07687360), who was appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company at the 34th Annual General Meeting of the Company of the Company and who holds
office of the Independent Director up to 27th September, 2023 and who is eligible for being re-
appointed as an Independent Director and in respect of whom the Company has received a
Notice in writing from a Member under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing his
candidature for the office of Director, be re-appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a second term commencing from
28th September, 2023 for 5 consecutive years till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to
be held in the calendar year 2028.”

By order of the board,
Maurya Trading Company Limited

Sd/-
HARSHA KEJRIWAL
COMPANY SECRETARY
Place: Kolkata
Date: 02.09.2023
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NOTES:

10.

. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013(‘the Act’),

with respect to the Special Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting
(‘AGM’) is annexed hereto.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf.

Corporate members intending to attend the Meeting are requested to send to the Company
pursuant to the provisions of Section 113 of the Act, a duly certified true copy of the Board
Resolution/ Power of Attorney authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their
behalf at the Meeting

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote.

The details of the Directors retiring by rotation/ seeking appointment/re-appointment, as
required in terms of applicable regulations of Listing Regulations entered with the Stock
Exchanges and Secretarial Standard 2 as issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India is annexed hereto and forms part of this Notice.

The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear in
the register of members / depositories as at closing hours of business, on 18" August, 2023.

. Investors who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice /

Email and holds the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 20™ September, 2023 are requested to
send the email communication to the Company at mauryatcll7@gmail.com and to the
R&TA at nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com by mentioning their Folio No. / DP ID and Client
ID to obtain the Login-ID and Password for e-voting.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e, 20™ September, 2023. A person who
is not a member as on cut-off date should treat this notice for information purpose only.

The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of
20™ September, 2023. The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio /
client id, irrespective of the number of joint holders.

Members holding shares in physical form are advised to file nominations SH-13 in respect
of their shareholding in the Company, if not already registered and to submit the same to the
R&TA. The nomination form may be downloaded from the Company’s website:
www.mauryatcl.com.
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The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from Thursday, September
21, 2023 to Wednesday, September 27, 2023 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of
Annual General Meeting.

The Register of Directors’ and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained
of the Companies Act, under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and all other
documents referred to in the notice will be available for inspection in electronic mode.
Members can inspect the same by sending an email to mauryatcll7@gmail.com.

In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, Notice of
the AGM along with the Annual Report 2022-23 is being sent only through electronic mode
to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories.
Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2022-23 will also be available on the
Company’s website www.mauryatcl.com and in the websites of the Stock Exchanges, i.e.,
the Calcutta Stock Exchange of India and also on the website of CDSL at
www.evotingindia.com.

For receiving all communication (including Annual Report) from the Company

electronically:

a) Members holding shares in physical mode and who have not registered / updated their
email address with the Company are requested to register / update the same by writing
to the Company with details of folio number and attaching a self-attested copy of PAN
card at mauryatcl17@gmail.com or to R&TA at nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

b) Members holding shares in dematerialised mode are requested to register / update their
email addresses with the relevant Depository Participant.
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Explanatory Statement

Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of Companies Act, 2013
Item No.: 3

In accordance with the provisions 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [including any
statutory modification(s) or amendment(s) thereto or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time
being in force] appointment of Director requires approval of members. Based on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors
have proposed that Mr. Avi Lunia be appointed as Non-Executive Independent Director
on the Board, whose office is not liable to retire by rotation.

The appointment of Mr. Avi Lunia shall be effective upon approval by the members in the
Meeting.

The Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the
Act proposing the candidature of Mr. Avi Lunia for the office of Director of the Company.
Mr. Avi Lunia is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section
164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as a Director.

Additional information on Director recommended for re-appointment as required under

Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015
Name of the Mr. Avi Lunia Mr. Chand Ratan Modi
Director
Date of Birth 05/03/1995 11/07/1959
Date gf 06/02/2018 24/02/1992
Appointment
Relationship NA Father of Chanchal Rungta
with Directors
Expertisein Commerce,Accounts & Finance and Finance & Accounting
Specific functional
arca LaW
Qualification B.Com, Pursuing LLB M.Com
1. North Eastern Publishing and 1. Sangrahalaya Timber &
Advertising Co Ltd. Crafts Ltd
2. Kamini Finance And Investment 2. Hotahoti Wood Products
Board Membership Company Ltd Limited
of Companies ..
3. Hotahoti Wood Products Limited 3. North Eastern Publishing
and Advertising Co
4. Janet Investment Pvt Ltd Ltd.
5. Lodha & Co. Pvt Ltd 4. Kamini Finance And
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6. Visisth Chay Vyapaar Ltd
7. Sangrahalaya Timber & Crafts Ltd

Investment Company
Ltd

5. Purbanchal Prestressed
Ltd

6. Uniom Manufacturing &
Trading Co. Pvt. Ltd.

7. Calcutta Infrastructure
Infotech Projects Pvt Ltd.

8. Miracle Vinimay Pvt Ltd

9. Maa Karni Finance Pvt
Ltd

10. Uttam Machinery
& Supply Company Pvt Ltd

1. Gulmohur
Trading Pvt Ltd

12. Chemo Traders
Pvt Ltd

13. Micado
Properties Pvt Ltd

14. Megha Conclave
Pvt Ltd

Audit Committee:Membership:4,
Chairman/Member Chaimapship :3 .

of the Committees | Nomination and Remuneration

of the Board of Committee:Membership:3,

Directors as on date Chairmanship:4

Stakeholder Committee: Membership:3

Audit
Committee:Membership:3,
Nomination and Remuneration
Committee:Membership:2,
Stakeholder Committee:
Membership:3

Number of Shares
held in the
Company as on
March 31, 2023

By Order of the Board of Directors
Maurya Trading Company Limited

Place: Kolkata
Date: 02.09.2023

Sd/-
HARSHA KEJRIWAL
COMPANY SECRETARY
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THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDRES FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

(1)  The voting period begins on <24.09.2023 and 9.00 A.M.> and ends on <26.09.2023 and

(

(i

(iv)

5.00 P.M.>. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of
<20.09.2023> may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled
by CDSL for voting thereafter.

i1)  Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to
vote at the meeting venue.

i)  Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required
to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’
resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-
institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting
facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and
maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public
consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by
way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/
Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without
having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless
authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting
process.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December
9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to
update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-
Voting facility.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual
meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

Type of | Login Method
shareholders
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1) Users of who have opted for CDSL’s Easi / Easiest facility, can
Individual login through their existing user id and password. Option will be
Shareholders made available to reach e-Voting page without any further
holding

securities in
Demat mode
with CDSL

2)

3)

4)

authentication. The URLs for users to login to Easi / Easiest are
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com
and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

After successful login the Easi/ Easiest user will be able to see the
e-Voting Menu. On clicking the e-voting menu, the user will be
able to see his/her holdings along with links of the respective e-
Voting service provider i.e. CDSL/ NSDL/ KARVY/ LINK
INTIME as per information provided by Issuer / Company.
Additionally, we are providing links to e-Voting Service Providers,
so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ site directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi./Registration/
EasiRegistration

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in
the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be
provided links for the respective ESP where the e-Voting is in
progress during or before the AGM.

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL

1))

2)

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit
the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login”
which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able
to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register
is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online
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for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.isp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting
system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You
will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat
account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting
service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the

meeting

Individual
Shareholders
(holding
securities in
demat  mode)
login  through
their
Depository
Participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL
for e-Voting facility. After successful login, you will be able to see
e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be
redirected to e-Voting service provider’s website for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical

1ssues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can
Demat mode with CDSL contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 022-
23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding securities in
Demat mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in
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or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

V)

(vi)

(vii)

Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than
individual shareholders & physical shareholders.

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

2)
3)

Click on “Shareholders” module.

Now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number
registered with the Company.

4)

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com

and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be

used.

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and Physical Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for
both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Shareholders who have not wupdated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence
number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your

Bank Details | demat account or in the company records in order to login.

OR Date of e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company,

Birth (DOB) please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details
field as mentioned in instruction (v).

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company

selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach

‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login




(viii)

(ix)

x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)
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password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by

the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <MAURYA TRADING CO. LIMITED> on which
you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the
same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The
option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you
dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”,
else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on
the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the system.

Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —Remote Voting

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians

are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the

“Corporates” module.
A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should

be emailed to helpdesk.evoting(@cdslindia.com.
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e After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin

login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for
which they wish to vote on.

e The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to
cast their vote.

e A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

e Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;
mauryatcll 7@gmail.com , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the
CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM &
E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same
as the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

2. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the
meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM.

3. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting
may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 7 days
prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id,
mobile number at (company email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak
during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 days prior to
meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile
number at (company email id). These queries will be replied to by the company suitably
by email.

4. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to
express their views/ask questions during the meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE
NOT REGISTERED WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN
CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN
THIS NOTICE:
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1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by
email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat account detials (CDSL-16 digit
beneficiary ID or NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of
Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to Company/RTA email id.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-
Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at
022- 23058738 and 022-23058542/43.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed
to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A
Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower
Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call
on 022-23058542/43.

5. Mrs. Pria Mankani, Practising Company Secretary has been appointed as the Scrutinizer
to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer shall
not later than 3(three) days of conclusion of the meeting make a consolidated
scrutinizer’s Report (which includes remote e-voting and e-voting during the AGM) of
the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised
by her in writing who shall countersign the same and declare the results of the voting
forthwith.

6. Subject to casting of requisite number of votes in favour of the resolution(s), it shall be
deemed to be passed on the date of AGM of the Company.

7. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the
Company’s website www.mauryatcl.com and on the website of CDSL immediately after
declaration of results of passing of the resolution at the AGM of the Company and the
same shall also be communicated to the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited where the
shares of the Company are listed.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall)

FolioNo.: DP-IDNo.: Client-ID No.

Name of Member(s):

Name of the Proxy holder:

Registered Address:

Number of Shares Held

I, hereby record my presence of the 39" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held
on Wednesday the 27th day of September, 2023 at 11:00 AM. at 5, Gorky Terrace, 2" Floor,
Kolkata-700 017.

Signature of the Member / Representative / Proxy Holder*
* Strike out whichever is not applicable
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FORM OF PROXY
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

Folio No.: DPID No.: Client ID No.:
Name of the Member(s): Email 1d:
Registered Address:

I/We, being  members, holding shares of MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED hereby
appoint:

1. Name: E-mail 1d

Address: or failing him/her
2. Name: E-mail I1d

Address: or failing him/her
3. Name: E-mail 1d

Address:

as my / our Proxy to vote for me / us, on my / our behalf at the 39" ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING of the Company held on Wednesday the 27 day of September, 2023 and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of the following resolutions:

1. Adoption of Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss, Report of Auditors and Board of
Directors for the year ended 31°' March, 2023.
2. Retire by Rotation of Mr. Chand Ratan Modi (DIN No: 00343396).
3. Re-appointment of Mr Avi Lunia as Non-executive Independent Director of the Co.

Signed this day of 2023. Signature of Member

Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s): 1.
2.
3.

NOTE: The Form of Proxy duly completed must be deposited at the Registered Olffice of the
Company, 5, Gorky Terrace, 2" Floor, Kolkata- 700017 not later than 48 hours before the time for
holding the meeting.
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE FOR THE 39" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
THE COMPANY TO BE HELD ON 27 September, 2023

Name & Registered Address

of Sole/First named Member:

Joint Holders Name (If any) :
Folio No./ DP ID & Client ID:
No. of Equity Shares Held

Dear Shareholder,
Subject: Process and manner for availing E-voting facility:
Pursuant to Provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide E-voting facility to
the members to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions proposed to be considered at the
Annual General Meeting (AGM) to be held on Wednesday, 275 September, 2023 at 11.00 A.M. at 5,
Gorky Terrace, 2™ Floor, Kolkata- 700017 and at any adjournment thereof.
The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to
provide the e-voting facility. The e-voting facility is available at the link https://www.evotingindia.com
The Electronic Voting Particulars are set out below:

EVSN User ID PAN / Sequence No.

(Electronic Voting

Sequence Number)
230830011

The E-voting facility will be available during the following voting period:
Remote e-Voting Start On Remote e-Voting End On

24th September, 2023 at 9:00 A.M. (IST) 26th September, 2023 at 5:00 P.M. (IST)

Please read the instructions mentioned in the Notice of AGM before exercising your vote.
By order of the board,
Maurya Trading Company Limited

Sd/-
HARSHA KEJRIWAL
COMPANY SECRETARY

Place: Kolkata

Date: 02.09.2023

Encl: AGM Notice
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Route map for the location of the venue of the 39" Annual General Meeting of Maurya

Trading Company Limited
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MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
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Email id: maurvatcll 7@gmail.com, Phone No: 033-66133300

CIN: L51433WB1984PLC038149
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-2023

To,
The Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their 39" Annual Report on the business and
operations of the company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended

31st March, 2023.

Financial Highlights
During the year under review, performance of your company as under:
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 31st March,
2023 2022

Profit/ Loss before Taxation (4,58,493) (9,54,158)
Less: Tax Expenses
Current Tax -
Profit/(LLoss) after Tax (4,58,493) (9,54,158)

Add: Balance Brought Forward from last year

(333,25,436)

(323,71,278)

Balance Profit/ (Loss) carried Forward to Balance Sheet

(337,83,929)

(333,25,436)

State of Company’s Affairs and Future Outlook

The performance of the Company depends upon a host of factors. Although the Company is
continuously trying to overcome various market risks and other external factors involved in its
progress. However, we remain optimistic about performance of the Company.

Dividend
Your Directors regret to recommend declaration of any dividend for the year in view of loss

during the year.

Share Capital
The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2023 was Rs.1, 75, 00,280. During the year
under review the Company has not issued any shares or any convertible instruments.

Amounts Transferred to Reserves
Due to loss during the year, the Company does not recommend transfer of any amount to

IesServes.

Material Changes Affecting the Financial Position of the Company

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the ends of the financial year to which these financial statements relate on the
date of this report.

Annual Report 2022-23
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Change in the nature of Business, if any.
There was no change in the nature of business in the current financial year 2022-2023.

Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Investments under Section 186

The particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Investments under Section 186 have been disclosed in
the Schedules to the Financial Statements.

Related Parties Transactions

There are no materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company with
Promoters, Directors, Related Parties or other designated persons which needs to be reported
for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

The Board has formulated a Related Party Transactions Policy for the purpose of identification
and monitoring of such transactions.

Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss,
unauthorized use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized,
recorded and reported to the Management. The Company is following all the applicable
Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and reporting financial
statements. The internal auditor of the company checks and verifies the internal control and
monitors them in accordance with policy adopted by the company.

Conservation of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The provision of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to the Company.
There was no foreign inflow or outflow during the year under review.

Details of Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Company within the
meaning of Companies Act, 2013.

Risk Management Policy

Our company is subjected to both external risk and internal risk. External risk due to interest
rate fluctuation, slowdown in economic growth rate, political instability, market volatility,
decline in foreign exchange reserves, etc. Internal risks associated with your company’s
business which includes deployment of funds in specific projects, diversifications into other
business operations, retention of talented personnel, managing effective growth rate, volatility
in interest rate, NPAs in portfolio, changes in compliance norms and regulations, contingent
liabilities, and other legal proceedings. Your company recognizes the importance of risk
management, and has invested in people, process and technologies to effectively mitigate the
above risks.

Directors

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Chand Ratan Modi (DIN: 00343685)
will retire by rotation at the ensuing annual general meeting and being eligible offered
himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends his re-appointment.

Annual Report 2022-23
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As on date the following are the directors of the Company:

SL NO NAME DESIGNATION
1 Binod Kumar Bihani Independent Director
2 Raunack Rungta Executive Director
3 Chand Ratan Modi Non-Independent Director
4 Avi Lunia Independent Director
5 Chanchal Rungta Non-Independent Director
6 Tripty Modi Non-Independent Director

Number of Board Meetings
During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Board met 4 times on 02th May, 2022; 30th May,
2022; 11th August, 2022; 14" November, 2022; 8" February, 2023.

Details of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal
No significant & material orders have been passed by any regulator or court or tribunal against
the Company.

Receipt of any commission by MD / WTD from a Company or for receipt of commission /
remuneration from its Holding or subsidiary

The Company has not received any commission by MD / WTD from a Company, its holding or
subsidiary.

Vigil Mechanism

In order to ensure that the activities of the Company and its employees are conducted in a fair
and transparent manner by adoption of highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity
and ethical behavior the company has adopted a vigil mechanism policy.

Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis

Governance is not applicable to the company since the paid up equity share capital and net
worth of the company does not exceed Rs. 10 crores and Rs. 25 crores respectively.

Management Discussion and Analysis as required by Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been included in this report
as separate annexure.

Declaration by Independent Director

The Company has received necessary declaration from each independent director under Section
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he meets the criteria of independence laid down in
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board
of the Company, but shall be eligible for reappointment for next five years on passing of
Special Resolution by the company and disclosure of such in Board’s Report.

Annual Report 2022-23
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy

Since the company does not fall under the threshold led down in Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Hence the provision of the Section 134(3)(o) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable and no disclosure is required by the board.

Audit Committee

The Audit committee comprises of 3 directors. The committee functions under the
Chairmanship of Mr. Avi Lunia, a Non-Executive Independent Director. The other members of
the Committee are Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani and Ms. Tripty Modi.

The committee met 4 times during the year on 02th May, 2022; 30th May, 2022; 11th August,
2022; 14" November, 2022; 8" February, 2023.

Nomination & Remuneration Committee Policy

A Remuneration Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors to consider, analyze,
determine and approve on behalf of the Board and on behalf of the shareholders the
remuneration to be paid to the executive directors of the Company.

The committee functions under the Chairmanship of Mr. Avi Lunia, a non-executive
independent Director. The other members of the Committee are Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani and
Ms. Tripty Modi.

Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of 3 Directors. The committee functions
under the Chairmanship of Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, a non-executive Director. The other
members of the Committee are Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani and Ms. Tripty Modi.

Registrars and Share Transfer Agents
The Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company is Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd. The
shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund
Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the provisions of
Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

Annual Return

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended from time
to time, the Annual Return of the Company in available on the Company’s website at
www.mauryatcl.com

Annual Report 2022-23
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Auditors
1. Statutory Auditor

M/s. S. Mandal & Co. (Firm Registration No: 314188E), Chartered Accountants, have been
appointed as statutory auditors of the Company at the 35th Annual General Meeting for a
period of five years. As per the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, the auditors are not
subjected to ratification by members at every consequent Annual General Meeting. Therefore,
no ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors will be sought from the members of the
Company at the AGM. The observation made in the Auditor’s Report read together with
relevant notes thereon are self-explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments
under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, there has been no fraud reported by
Auditors under sub section (12) of Section 143 other than those which are reportable to the
Central Government.

2. Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provision of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), Rules, 2014, the Company has
appointed Ms. Priya Mankani, to undertake the Secretarial audit of the Company. The
Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure-VI.

3. Internal Auditor
Mr. Mohit Surtani, Company Secretary, perform the duties of Internal Auditor of the Company
and his report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time.

Explanation to Auditor’s Remarks

The observation made in the Auditor’s Report read together with relevant notes thereon are
self-explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Number of Complaints relating to Sexual Harassment in the last financial year and
pending as on the end of the financial year.

No cases of Sexual Harassment were reported in the last financial year. This is supported by
Sexual Harassment Policy which ensures a free and fair enquiry process with clear timelines.

Listing
The shares of the Company are listed on The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

E- Voting

The Company will provide e-voting facility to all members to enable them to cast their vote
electronically on all Resolutions set-fourth in the notice. This is pursuant to Section 108 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules,
2014 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations,
2015.The instructions for e-voting have been provided in the Notice.
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Formal annual evaluation of Board's own performance, its committees and individual
Directors

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board
Committees, and individual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing
Regulations.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the
Directors on the basis of criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness
of the Board processes, information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from
the committee members on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees,
effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance Note on the Board Evaluation issued
by the SEBI on January 5, 2017.

In a separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of Non-Independent Directors,
the Board as a whole and Chairman of the company was evaluated, taking into account the
views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of
individual Directors on the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the individual
Director to the Board and Committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be
discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc.

At the Board Meeting that followed the followed the meeting of the Independent Directors
and meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the performance of the Board, its

Committees, and individual Director was also discussed.

Performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board, excluding
the Independent Director being evaluated.
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Directors Responsibility Statement
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your directors
confirm that:

a)

b)

in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023,
the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2023 and of the loss of
the Company for that period;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were
adequate and were operating effectively.

the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgment
The Directors express their sincere appreciation to the valued shareholders, bankers and clients
and others associated with the Company for their support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/ Sd/-
Chanchal Rungta Raunack Rungta
Director Whole- Time Director
DIN: 07590027 DIN: 07748169

Place: Kolkata
Date: 29.05.2023
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31°7, 2023

(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies

To,

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

The Members,

Maurya Trading Company Limited
5, Gorky Terrace,

2" Floor,

Kolkata-700017

1.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Maurya Trading
Company Limited (hereinafter called the Company) for and during the financial
year ended March 3 1%, 2023. Secretarial Audit was conducted on test check basis,
in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.
Based on our verification of the M/s. Maurya Trading Company Limited books,
papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on March 31%, 2023, complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:
We have examined the books, papers, minutes book, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by M/s. Maurya Trading Company Limited for and
during the financial year ended March 31*, 2023 according to the provisions of:
1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i1) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules
made thereunder;
(iii))  The depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder;
(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations
made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas
Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;
v) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) viz:-
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a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition
of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading Regulations, 2015;
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999-
N/A;
e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;
f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue
and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the
Companies Act and dealing with the client;
g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity
Shares) Regulations, 2009; and-N/A;
h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998-N/A;
1) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015;
4. We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
() Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of
India.
(i1) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Calcutta Stock
Exchange Limited.
5. During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.
6. We further report that,
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of

Executive Directors, non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the
Act.

7. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance.

8. Majority decisions are carried through while dissenting members’ views are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

9. We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines, such as laws



Mankani& Associates l}s

Practicing COMPANY SECTELATIES.......veueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeseeseeseeeeeeeeeeasnneansnssnseeeeseeses

Block-309, Flat 2A, Fort Residency, 38 S.N. Roy Road, Kolkata-700038(W.B.)
Mobile: +91 7407223556 || E-Mail: mankani.pria@gmail.com
related to taxation, local laws applicable to the area of operation of business and
other laws generally applicable to the Company.
This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as
AnnexureA and forms an integral part of this report.

For Mankani& Associates
Company Secretaries

Puge Moot

Priya Mankani

Proprietor

Membership No. 34744
Certificate of Practice No. : 17947
Udin: A034744E000416136

Place:Kolkata
Date: 29.05.2023
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‘Annexure A’

(To the Secretarial Audit Report of M/s Maurya Trading Company Limited

To,

for the financial year ended 31.03.2023)

The Members,

Maurya Trading Company Limited
5, Gorky Terrace,

2" Floor,

Kolkata-700017

Our Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31.03.2023 of even date is to be
read along with this letter.

1.

Place:Kolkata
Date: 29.05.2023

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulation and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Mankani& Associates
Company Secretaries

’K>;.,\, e M oLy \}Q’U W

Priya Mankani
Proprietor
Membership No. 34744
Certificate of Practice No. : 17947
Udin: A034744E000416136




Mankani& Associates ﬂs

Practicing CoOmPany SECTELATIES. ...cccuiiiiiriiiieeiersreiisreiisseeessseeessssesssseesssssssssesssssssssssensss
Block-309, Flat 2A, Fort Residency, 38 S.N. Roy Road, Kolkata-700038(W.B.)

382, Moti Nagar, Lucknow — 226004 (U.P.)

Mobile: +91 7407223556 || E-Mail: mankani.pria@ gmail.com

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

Maurya Trading Co. Limited
5, Gorky Terrace, 2" Floor,
Kolkata- 700017

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of Maurya Trading Co ,Limited having CIN L51433WB1984PLC038149 and having
registered office at5, Gorky Terrace, 2" Floor, Kolkata- 700017 (hereinafter referred toas ‘the
Company’), produced before me/us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in
accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and
explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors

on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31St March, 2023 have

been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs,or any such other Statutory

Authority.

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment
1. RaunackRungta 07748169 02/02/2019

2. Binod Kumar Bihani 02471328 28/09/2020

3. Chand RatanModi 00343685 24/02/1992

4. ChanchalRungta 07590027 13/08/2016

5. AviLunia 07687360 07/02/2018

6 TriptyModi 07203672 31/03/2015

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of

the Company.
For Mankani& Associates
Company Secretaries
?wﬂ Mok aund
Place:Kolkata PriyaMankani
Date: 24.08.2023 Proprietor

Membership No. 34744
Certificate of Practice No. : 17947
Udin: A034744E000860294



S. MANDAL & CO. 29D , SEVEN TANKS LANE

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS DUM DUM IN.
KOLKATA -700 030
Phone :  2556-6768
2546-3269
Fax : (033) 2546-3269
E-Mail : §_mondal_co@yahoo.co.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

To the Members of MAURYA TRADING CO. LTD
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion and Conclusion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MAURYA TRADING CO. LTD.
(“the Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2023, and the
statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), statement of
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (“the Financial Statements”).In our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31
March 2023, and its loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (5As) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters-e 7




be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

| Serial | Key Audit Auditor’s Response
No. | Matter _ =
Valuation of | We have assessed the procedure of sale and purchase of
Investment investments including year end valuation. We have

obtained all sources of documents for valuation of |
a unquoted shares and its subsequent sale,

2. Revenue We have reviewed the procedure of revenue recognition in |
Recognition and | relation to interest income. No income has been recorded
Provision for | for MPA assets. The loans which have become HNPA,
doubtful debts | necessary provisions are made in the books.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s report thereon
The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other
information .The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, the Board’s report including annexure to Board's
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholders information, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our Auditors Report thereon.

Our opinion on Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements ,our responsibility is
to read the Other Information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or other information
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appear to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this Other Information; we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, total comprehensive income and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.




Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal cantrol relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

* Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial
statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in(i)planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work ;and (ii)to evaluate the effect to any identified misstatements
in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit




We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with

them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’), as
amended, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure-A a statement on the matters
specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b}In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Less including other comprehensive

income, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014,

(e) The observations on financial transactions do not reveal any matters which have
any adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

(f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

() There is no qualification in relation to accounts maintained by the Company.

(h) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in Annexure-B.

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
U5

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

fi. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

ili. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be tr
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company,
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with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) and rules made there
under.

tv. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(iii). Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
contain any material mis-statement.

v.  The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi. Clause regarding recording of audit trail is not applicable to the Company for
the current year.

For S. MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm‘s Registration No. 314188E)

{H.%-

Partner

Membership No. 050190
Place: Kolkata

Date: 29'™" May, 2023

UDINS 2905 01208HY X F193119




ANNEXURE - “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Standalone Financial
Statements of MAURYA TRADING CO. LTD for the year ended 31 March 2023

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us
by the Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the
normal course of audit, we state that: _
.. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment (“PPE") and
relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its PPE by
which all PPE are verified in a phased manner. In our opinion, this periodicity of
physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(€) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and
on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all
the immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of
the Company.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not revalued its PPE during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated during
the year or are pending against the Company as at 31 March 2023 for holding any

benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988
as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) The Company inventory have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals .No material discrepancies were noticed on verification

(b) During the year, the Company has not availed any working capital limit from
Banks or Financial Institutions on the basis of security of Loans.

iii. (a) Since the Company’s has granted unsecured loan to parties and company . The
company is regular in receipt of Principal and interest due on loan. The Company is
having overdue beyond 90 days that are followed up for recovery

(¢) Based on our audit procedures, according to the information and explanation made
available to us, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repayment during the year.




1v. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees in contravention of
provisions of Section 185 of the Act. The Company has complied with the provisions
of Section 186(1) of the Act; the other provisions of Section 186 of the Act are not
applicable to the Company.

v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company being not a non-banking financial company registered with the Reserve
Bank of India, the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, as amended, with
regard to the deposits accepted are not applicable to the Company. We are informed by
the Management that no order has been passed by the Company Law Board, National
Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal
on the Company in respect of the aforesaid deposits.

vi. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
sub-section (1) section 148 of the Act for the business activities carried out by the
Company. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

vii. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
relating to amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of

undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, incometax , sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it with
the appropriate authorities during the year. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident

fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, Goods and Services Tax, duty of
customs, cess and any other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2023
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and
on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, we confirm that we
have not come across any transactions not recorded in the books of account which have
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under
the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix. (@) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings to financial institutions, banks, government and dues to debenture holders
or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by
any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority or any
other lender.
(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements T




Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-
term purposes by the Company.
(d) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to

meet the obligations of its associate. The Company does not have any subsidiaries or
joint ventures.

X. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised any
moneys by way of public offer during the current financial year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made preferential
allotment of equity shares during the vear.

xi. (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors
in Form ADT -4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no whistle
blower complaints received during the year by the Company.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards,

xiv. (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not an intemal
audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during
the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors
or persons connected with its directors. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is

not applicable to the Company and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act, 2013
are not applicable to the Company.

xvi. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-[Wﬁ.?
H_ lI:..
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Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the Company has obtained the required

registration.

xvil. The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our
audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. During the year, no change in Statutory auditors of the Company have taken
place .

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
- financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, along with details provided in Note 28 to the
Financial statements which describe the maturity analysis of assets & liabilities other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating
that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the Company as and when they fall due.

xX. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, in compliance with second proviso to sub
section 5 of section 135 of the Companies Act is not applicable .

xxi . Clause 3 (xxi ) is not applicable to the company

For SMANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.
314188E

%,

(H. C. Dey)
Partner

Membership No. 050190
Place: Kolkata

29th May, 2023
UDIN . 23050/92B&YXF L) FIFF




ANMEXURE - ‘B" TO AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2(h) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of

our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“The Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MAURYA TRADING CO.

LTD. as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Director of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Contd,




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that-

(1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: :

(Z)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
managerment and directors of the company; and

(3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,

use, or disposition of the companys assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on “the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in

the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India™.

For 5. MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Mo. 314188F

(5. L. Mandal)
Partner

Membership No.: 050190

Holkata
UDIw 22050/ 9180y XFHI3H




MADURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: LES1433WERI984PLODAR149
Balance Sheet as wf 315t March, 2023

(Rs. in 000)
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31st Mareh, 2023 |

i1y
{n}
by
(]
{dy

(e}
in
(2

()
(a)
(bl
{ch
(d)
(=)
(fi
(zh

{1
{u)
(k)

(e
{dl
L&)
if

2

2]
b}

ASSETS

Finamcial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalenis
Bank Balance other than {a) above
Derivative Financial Instruments
Receivables

(I} Trade Receivables

{11y Drher Receivahles

Loans

Invesiments

Chther Financial Assets

Non-Financial Asseis
Imveniories
Current Tax Assets (Met)
Dieferred Tax Assets (Met)
Property, Plant and Equipment
Capital Work-in-Progress
Cither Intangible Assets
Cither Mon-Financial Asscts
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial Lisbilities
Derivative Financial Instruments
Payables
(I} Trade Payahles
L TDM outstanding dises of micro enterprises and smal|
enleTprIses
{ii} Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micns
enierprises and small enferprises
Diebt Securilies
Baorrowings (Dther than Debd Securities)
Subordinated Lishilities
Other Financial Linhilities

Non-Financial Liahilities

Provisbons
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Met)

(e} {Other Mon-Financial Liabilities

3
(a)
b}

Eaquity
Equity Share Capital
Rher Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

10

11

12

13
17
14

19
Lt

156

=

-

a7

8,631
4,930

40,493
671

1,677

As mi
| st March, 2022 |

92

a7

10,671
5059

40,495

1,678

57658

58,741

w1

40,250

.75

17,500
(3.807)

1081

40,660

2,738

17,500
(3.264)

57,658

58,741

Significant Accounting Policies and Motes o Financial Statements | 1o 33

The Motes referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Shest.

This is the Balance Sheet referred o in our report of even date,

For 85, MANDAL & O,
Chanered Accountants

ICAT Fi

H T DEY
(Parimer)
Membership Mo, - FCA © 050] 90

Registration Mo, 314188E

For and on behall of the Boa

Cheand Ratan Modi
[irector
DN DD3A368S

Mt

Lipika Maodi
(CF)

of Directors

Rawnack Rungia
Darecior
DI 07748169

{Company Secretary)



MAURY A TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CI%: LEI433W 1984 PLOIAE] 49
Statement of Profit and Less for the year ended 315t March, 2023

{Bs. in OB}

B} Mabe Year ended Year e
Partical N
. Mo, | 31st March, 2023 | 3ist March, 2022

Hevemuwe from (hperstions
{1f |Irderest Income

(i) (Dhvidend Imcome

(i) |Remial Income

{v) |Fees and Commassion [ncome
(%) | Mel gainon Bir value changes

fi} B

{wi) |DOthers (sales on shares hld &5 siock-in-trade)
(I} |Total Revenus from Operations 16

{11} |Other Income 120

(I} (Tomal Income (1411} 16 124

Expenses
(1) |Finance Costs 19
(1] |Purchase of Stock in Trade

{ui} | Met loss on fair value changes

{iv} |Met loss on derecognition of financesl instruments under amortised cost category

(¥] [Met loss an fair value changes
(vi] |lmpairmsent on Financial Instramenis (Met)
{vu} |Changes in Inventones of fimshed poods, stock—in-irade and wark-in- progress -

(vEn) |Empliyes Benelis Expenses . ] 143 902
(ix} | Depreciation, Amortisation and Impairment Expenss 9 8 30
{x] |Admanstrative and Other Expenses 21 0%
(V) | Todsl Expenses (1%) 474

(V) | Prafit efore Exceptional Tienss & Tax (111- 1V} (458}
(VI} |Exceptinnal iems
(Wi} |Profit Before Tax (VY1) {458}
{VIN} | Tax Expense

() Current Tax

(b} Diefiemad Tax
() Inciome tax Tor easlier years
(IX) |Profit Afier Tax (VI-V1I0 (458) (#54)

(X} |CHher Comprehensive Incomei{Expense)

AP Tems that will not be reciassifiod to Statement of Profit & Loss %) »
|ii} Imcome tas relating to items that will not be reclassified o Siatemean of 25 (10
Profit & Loss

Bl Itenes that will be reclassified o Ststement of Profit & Loss I '

(i} Income tax relating fo ilems ihal will be reclassified to Statement of
Prafil & Lowm

Todal Diber Comprebensive Income{ Expense) (X ) {7y 9

(X1} | Toral Comprehensive Income{Expense) for the period ([X+X) (529 {915)

(X001} | Earnings per Equity share (Basic and Diluted) {in Rs) b ] (.26} (0.55)
{Far Value Bs 18- per Equity Sharc)

Segnaficant Accounting Policies and Moies 1o Financial Staiements. 100 33
The Mabes referred to abave foom an integral part of the Statement of Prodfi and Loss

Thas us the Sesterrent of Profi and Loss referred to in our report of even daie

Far 5 MANDAL & 0, For anid om behall of th rd of tors
Chartered Acconinams
ICALF stration Mo 314188F AW !

irm Regi in Mo M

Cheand Ratan Medi ‘Baunack Rungio

Chrectar Directar
H T DEY [N 34 3645 DN 07TTEE1E8
{Partner) lrn ¥
Mermbersfip Mo - FCA 050090 N
upin: L0 50100 REY X M MJ
Plage : Kolkata Lipika Madi Hariha Kejrival
Dated: 3 B 0520 13, (CFiy {Campany Secretary)




MAURYA TRANNG OOMPANY LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows for ihie year ended 315t March, 2023

(R, i 004}
Year ended Vear emied
st Murch, 2025 | 3050 Manch,
AT 2022
A. Cash Flow From Oiperunting Activities
Profit Refore Tax (458) (954}
Adyustmenis for
Met unsealised fair value (pain) / loss
Interest on Income Tax Refand .
Lizbilities Mo Longer Requirsd wrinen back . 2
Provusion against Standard Asscts
Imipairment on Financial Instruments .

Depreciation, Ammartsation and Impairment Expense ¥l ] k1]
Met gain on derecognition of financial insiruments under amonised cost category - =
Crperating profit befare working capital changes [LELT] {924))

Changes in Warking Capital
Adpustmeris for
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivabiss
and Ciikers assets (30 (1T
(Increase) f Decrease in Loans Assels 1 040 1250
Increase ! (Decrease) in Trade Payables and
Cthers Lashilites {120 (41 5%)
increase (Decrease) in Ciher Bank Balances
Cash Gemerated | {used) in operations 460 [106})
Dwrect Taxes Paid (fel of nefurd) |
St Cash (Used in} / Gemerated from ipstrating Activities 455 {10}
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property. Plant and Equipment, snd Intangible Assets (14)
Proceeds e Sale of Property, Plani and Equipment .
(Increase) / Decrease m Invesements (Other than Subsidisries) = .
(Increase) / Decrease of Investments in Subsidiaries - =
Net Cash (Used in} / Generated from Investing Activities E (14|
. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Froceeds lrom ssuance of Debl securities (including subordsnated il secuarities) (net) ¥, ’
Ircrease ! {Decrense) sh Workng Capital fscilities {net)
Incrense ¢ { Decrease) in Other Borrowings (net) (395) 110
Divadend Paid {including Corporsie Dividend Tax)
| Corparate Dividend Tax Pasd =
Beet Cash i Used in} / Generated from Financing Activities [ARS)| (1]
Net Incrense / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents el (L
Cash & Cash Equivalents al the beginning of the year 92 102 |
M-Hfﬂgﬂﬂmnlhudﬂm:ur@ﬁlmmgl 1546 1
{In Rs)
Compomenis of cash amd cash equivalenis: Year ended Year ended
38t Mareh, 2023 | 31st March,
2002 |
Cash snd eash equivalenis nf the end of ihe year
(&) Cash om hand 143 £5
(b} Balances wib Banks - in Current Acccant (] 7
{ch Fused Depasns with arigingd maturisy pericd less than three months
(diBalences i ATM
{£) Chiaguies on Hand - -
156 a2

Explanstiens:

I The shove Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in the Ind A% 7 Samement of Cash Flows'

2 Previous year figures have been rearmanged! regrouped wherever necessary 1o conform 1o the current vear's clussificstion
Thas is the Cash Flow Statement referred 1o in our report of even date

Faor & MANDAL & CO.

Chanered Accounlanis For und on behalf of the Board o
HCA] Firm Regisiration Ko, 314 | 2EE
P’ Chamd Ratan Maods Raunsck Run
Direcior Darecrar

HC DEY M- D0533605 DM O774R 1 69
(Pariner) . mmg""
Maembership Na: - FOA 0 Q50000 \
voiy: 23050190 B iy Y X FHOLY4 E L_
Placs : Kolkata Lapeka M) Harsha Kepriwal

Dated: 280 €. LOL L (ICFO) (Company Sectetary)




MAURYA TRADING OOMPANY LIMITED
Statemant of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2023

A Eguity Share Capital

s at 1 1
Changas in Equity shame capisl during the
year

Az at 3188 March, 2022
Changes in Equity shane cagilal during the

A5 &l 318t March, 2023
B. Other Equity

e —l

General Reserve
Amalgamaticn

Total
Retained Eamings

Balance &8 at the 1st April, 2021 {restated)

Profi fior the yaar

Dw_l-rﬂmhum Income {nat of ax)
Additions during the Year

Transfer from retained aarmings

Irecome: 1ax acjusiment for earior years.

(32,371) (2,338}
(e84 [925)

"
(R ]

Balance as at 3181 March, 2022 .

20,001

Bataroe as ot the: 15t Aprl, 20232
Priodit far the year

Other Comprehensive Income [net of L)
Dividend ard Covporabe Dividend Tax
Transfer from mlaned aamirgs

Tas for eadier years

30,001

{33,335)
(458}

gas

13284}
(5434

-

A F

Balance as at 31st March, 2023

20001

This o8 the Statement of Chasges is Equity referred to m our repon of sven daie

As per our repart of even date
For S, MANDAL & 0,

Chartered A Ccoantasts

BEALF gistrabion Mo 314188E

REDEY ——

Faf=er
Membership Mo, (50190

uniy: 30 SoV0 By X FH %51‘1

Pimce: Kolkata

Date; q_g. { Erwll'-}

For and on bebalf of the Board of Directors

— AN e dn

Chand Batas bodi
Dheec oy
CHM-OO34 3685 |

Lipika Modi
(CFO)

Raunack Hungls
Dhreciar
O OTT4R 160

M‘*""E
Harsha Eejrival
(Lompany Socretany)




Mate-1 [Accounting policy)

Moves be 1 financial statement for thie year engded 3Ll March 2023

Backgrsund irdarmation

MALIRYA TRADING COMPAKNY LIMITED referresd 1o as | "The Lompany™] is 2 Publbc bmited company reghaered with Companies Aet, 1956,

Tl-mmhﬁhﬁlﬂ-rﬂrm'l'l'"mﬂuﬂ"lﬂHmmm-mmﬂnhmmmwmm.mnMdmmn
lisped oo thie Cakoutta Stock Eschange.

The standaone inincial itatements of the Company is o8 B1i March, J073 were approsed and sthorived for issue by the Board of Direcinn
Bash of Prepiration of Financlal Statemnits

T*uﬂ'ﬂnﬂlmuhwd-hmhunmdnnumlh-wwdurm:mumm-mhmnmmhmamrmnmwﬂ
mich reparting perind a esplaned i= soounting policies el

Trae financial stalémesty are preaented in indian Rupees (MRY, urnbew of heretse indicated,

Liee ol eismatic

ﬂ-lmnmﬂﬂmwmmmmmmwwmmmmﬂuummummmmmwm;
ESTMates and akbornplhions that 2ot the reported amousts of sssets and kabiiies, Siscleiunes including disclosures of contingest avusts snd contngent Kabibtes & at the dute
HMmﬂmt:mlrrdﬂuMﬂﬂtdm-.-mdmwmmmhm.mmmmhnmmm_mﬂmmum
ATMMPLS are reviwid on an ongoing bass. REwoons to steounting miimates Jre recogeised in the parad in which the estimates ane revissd and in Sure periods which are
alfected

“rmmdlfﬂmmﬂmﬂﬂ#l'ﬂ“ﬂhm”m#ﬁmmlﬂuﬂqﬂmmmnnﬂmmﬁmmwmm
Hmmm.hmrﬂmd:mhmﬂfﬂmﬂlmmwmm-mﬂm ki bt
) Significant Accounting polickss

[a) Fimancial leafnomenis

EClarsfication

ﬁHﬂI!d-Hiul.nmu-rqlmrrrmmmmmjMmuumurmmﬂwmmlﬂwwmwaumhm

Financiad anamty, ctter than eauity, ane dasufied ko, Financlal assees @1 fair vk through ather compreherive income {FVOCT or fair vakee Though proft and e account
(FVTFL] or an amomised cot. Financial assess that ae enuity instrusents are clissiied a5 FUTFL or PYOCL. Firincial lateimies are classilied ol asertived o cabegory and FVTPL

Bugimess Mode! Jsesusanl dnd Solely payments of principal and inenest (SPP1) e
ﬂummtrdnmnwmmnwﬂlmmmmmmmmmthWM.mmm.u—mm.ummm

-"lu'n'ﬂr!Ilf‘Hl'hlIHlHl-hlln!ﬂmndﬂindﬂ‘ilﬁ'ﬂlﬂhﬂ!hﬂﬂhhmw«nﬂnmmmmmnmurmwm

-lh-rrhthﬂlﬁmmDﬂ'l'm'-lf-l--f'lhhmmﬂwllrdﬂuHmﬁl—m:uumhhmmmm-d.hwur_mewrmmumm...u

- Hos! managess of the business are compereated (o #xam i, whether the compensation s based an the fur walee of the 2556ts masaged of 6n B contrachaal cath Nows
eellicted)

- The expecied frequency, vl and timing of ssies are also imgonest asseer ol the Company's assessment

1I=ﬂ'|ﬂh1--lhrl-ﬂ-h|Mw*hnﬂif:iﬂl'ﬂd'm-m&nnmmwwmumnm,ﬂmdh"dmhmﬂm
remaining firancial assets hidd in that busnes mose] b Incorporates duch information whan ALVESEING Niswdy ofiginabed or rewly purchased Nirancal avist going Sorward

St recognittion

mﬁmlwmul'nrunuaimr-m-;twmnmnnﬂumnmmmlhmmmmmhm“hma

Firancial avats and financil labiries are initially sauned it fai value, Trarsaction costs that are directly attributable bo the acgusition of Rsue of Teancal sty and
ﬂw-t-'hlWlmmhnrmnmmuuumdi--u-uum:nPrmunuuduwmmmem—uuunhq—mpwmmu
ARPIEAnATe. 0N iNRGH retegfibon. Tramaction costs directly attribntable 1o the acquisition of finantial assets o fnaecial kabiktes at FYTPL ane recognised immediate by in the
Sratemest of profit nr lms,
lhlﬂr'-llImi:l!dl'lﬂlmlllﬁlbihnwm:upﬂmﬂI'u:hu,ﬂuuuum-ndmn;mw“muﬁmq.mﬂ|mu¢mnulmuh

Conrachual présisionn of the instruments. Loand, det securities snd depoits are recognised whan tae fusds are transfermed 10 the customers accourd. Trade receables are
mwaiared o The brareaction price.

Suburquent meFdunmiem
Finoacial aueers ar amotired casf

Hmm“"""l“""’lﬂlﬂlHl'l'l'l‘i'-'hllih‘"rllﬂnuhf-rﬁ'ddlmltln!hl'lnﬂs1hllmmwm-irrhdmnlﬁmmmrpimmm;ndmt“

PIHchnlhrll'l-lull'ludﬂ-han‘-iH'iﬂn-n-lu-hnhi:J.rrhJ:nn.:Inunllrutﬂmmhmmw“mm.ummhmm_mman
meased ¥ amofbied eont usng efective interest method ss afr impalimens insses
BTy MarFusments of FEo

Tease include financlal asses Sl &0 equity instremens 25 delised in nd &5 32 “Financisl Batruments: Presentabion” asd are not beld for brading pnd where the Comparny's

ManageritiL has ehitad in irevotably desgraned the same as Eguity imEruments at FYDDI upon initial recogniion. Subangeently, these ane meavsced a4 lais sslue sns chanpes
tharrain are recognied directy in othir comprehenuve ncome, et of appicable income tam.
Gains and 05563 0n Chesi eOuity iNvraments ane rever Feoyched 1o Erob or loi

DCisidrsats frien Sheas enuily nwestmens ane fecognaed in the stwtement of prolin and logs wheen B right to reoese the payment has baen svasinked
Fair wolur Phenuph Profit amd dss accouet

Finascial assrts are measured a1 FYTPL unbiss il & measored &1 amorshed cost or a1 FYOC) on isitisd recognition, The transaction cosis sirectly @lbribotable to the sogpacnion of
financial asseqs i lar value threugh profit or ey ars immes@mely recogsised B preht or ke 2




Chpssificantio ai diekd o aquily

Financial labinies snd équity isstruments iaued by the Company are classifed atconding 1o the substance of the comTactual afrangemesty eniered intn and the delsitions ol 4
financial lalsl gy snd an equisy nstrumsnt

Equly inuirpmants

An quity instrumant is ary conirect that sddencs a edusl intenest in the assets of the Comsany afer deducting ol of i Rekilities. Bguity Istruments ane recerted ot ta
proceed recesaed, fal ol dinect ivies coits,

Jrkser Finascrol diobiltiey

Thetsa e reeaured 8t amertises Cost RN eMECT e IR Firle,

Oeevcagniion of Fingsoial aseerd 0ad Frmandal hobdibie

“'l':mmlﬂilwm“ﬁlhl'"-"l-l'muﬂmlﬂ'ﬂﬂ'Lﬂﬂhdﬁhhqmtlmbnnrhwmwmuummnwuhfﬁm
rikcs o rewidr s of ownership of tha asset o arather enting.

& financial lishifty is derecognised when the alhgation under the lebitty is decharged, canceled or sxgires.

dmpakment af fingaial gssees

The Company recognites & loct alswincs for sxpacted credt loases on 2 fnasclal sdse that i st emertived 0w or Gk walue Srough OC1, Less alowance i respect of fisancial
AsEL [§ Measured at s smount egual 1o e Bme edpectied credil ouie snd i calculated a5 the Dference betwenn ek carngng smount and the resent vales of the
eapected fubure cash Nins discaunted at the origmsl electies intenast rats.

Bevipenffvorion of Friansk ssrts

This comparry Stei not re-clanify iy financial 325615 Libseuent 1o their isitisl recognition, apart from the esceptienal crcumptasces when the company changes its Busitess
mexded [or managing such inancial assens. The compamy does not re-clasity &s Anancial Rasikties

b} Datermination of Taw vake

Fait walus & the price tha would be received bo sell an asist of paid to traméer a lablity In an ordery Tansaction between market participaniy af B meatorement daie.

Thet dair walue of 3 firanclal instrement on isitial recognition i normally the transaction price [lir walus of the consderation given o7 recefed). Subistuist 1o intial recagnion,
th:Cnmmrrrdrnlfﬂimhf-h'ulunlHnmulmnmmmuJMWHm-mﬂmwﬂhmmmm“hmwwmmlm
Fatslities hoid) snd vung saiuation 1echsgues 1o othis rstrumente. Valustion techaigues inclate discowitad cash Aow method and other valugtion modek

(<] Insenbmant in ushaidiaries and as00ie
Thee cosvpary i Chosen 10 canry Hhe investments in assooanes and sulrifianie o oot b mmpsrment, @ 5oy in the 2eparate Rnancial Wateminti.
(4] Fereign corrency transsclions and translatios

The lirandcal surements of the Company are presesced i Indian rupees R, whics b e fusctionsl currency of the Comgpany and the perte ntation currency ke the Tieancial
Alalwrmenty

I pereparing the inascia Raleswnts, franwctsn in oerrencies other than the Corgarny's lunctinsal yane recomded at the rates of eschange prevaliog on th date of the
Hansaction. A the eral of #ach FEpOMngG PENoS, MonELay il densmisated in foreige curencies are redranslated a1 the rate prevaiisg at the end of the regorting period.
Licharge diferences arsing en the retramlstion or settlement of monetary items are ncused in the statement of prof and o for the period.

{e] Cash and cash equivsients

Cash and cash equislin i thi balsss et compras cash at banks and on haesd #nd thereerm desciits with an orginel maturity of three months o kess, that ane reasik
tofreirtibin inte known amounts of cash and whick @ subpcr b & g eant Hvk of changes i waive.
"'I"‘:'lPﬂmﬂlﬂfﬂuwHmﬂ-ﬂn.uﬂ‘i-md:uhlqm&nummm:ummwuwmnmnmmlnlmmmﬂm
Cosgasyi taih munsgemant

[¥] Property Manm snd Equipment and Intangible faseis

Property, plant dnd sguisment snd imtangisle saety sre stated at cost of sogelshion kess actumulatied deprediation J amortisabion, Cost includes all sepenses ncidental 1o e
acguinition of the Froperty, plant and equipment and istangible assets and sy sttribctable cov of bringing the amet o ks working conditien 1or &5 imensed e

odwrls gt




il Depreciation and amortisation of propeny, plant and squipment and Intangible st

Dl-nmﬁllimtnh‘w!mmmuHu-prmd-nmhmlm-ﬂummdhmuuwmmﬂhﬂ-qnlmmwmm.mu.w,m
indivichaby crating Rs SO00) o+ bess are fully deprecigied in the year of punchase

The residual valugs, canful lves and method of Depreciation of property, plant and equpment sm reviewe ot Bach Tnanca yaar snd, Changes in the seecned usikd 5 ans
m:n-dbrrh-ﬂmmwmiuwmwﬂﬂmhmnwhwum“ﬂmlnmm.
h-nperb.-uummhquhnmqnummdmuawruluruhnn-ummumn.mmMu.mmumqmmmmmunm
|cabud dtes wi the difference between the nent s ponal procests 3nd thie taryisg amaunt of the swet] s recegriaed b ather income | espeess in the st of profic and ks
it pear the asset is darecognised, The date of daposal of an item of property, plant and sguigmen & the date the reciies: shitain combrol of that item i areodases with
that regpuiramants for determining when a perfermance chigation is sathed in ind 43 115

[ Impaiernent of nen - financis asets

“‘llEWFIMIUH-&I"“!EMMli#-l'h"lrﬂtNmmlmﬂfnh“dﬂmuwﬂmﬂﬂdhdﬂmanHdlrrnd'l:lnnd
brgamitt. IFany wuch indicahon edsts, The saets reenverable amounis a6 Elvsaled in order to determing the axtent of impakmenss low, # a5 &n ampsinment logs g
recogrised whenewer the carrying smoust of an assel exceeds ils recoverable smount. The impairmant loss,  any, is Fecognised is e sabermen of profit sed loss in e gerod
im which isrgarment talors place.

Riscorewrable prenum i the kigher of bair walue lew cosis of dapossl and valus inuse In assessing value i e, the stimated futune crs® Mows. sre dicounted to ther pretem
whm:m—mﬁmrneﬂ-ﬂqﬂm:.:-.-rm:mumnmmnemguuumwmmmunmhmmwmﬂmmm_ﬁ
Morees harae o b s urted.
MllrtmiﬂﬂlhmlmIﬂdl!ﬂhlihm*hlrﬂl":n-.ﬂﬂﬂumdhmﬂhmmmhmmwnmammpm“m
Increased cayieg amawnt not exceading the Carrving amount thas wosld hase been detersined |net of smoriisation or degrecation) had g mpairmen ks B recognined
thlﬂlnwumumhmlmdmmpﬂmuuhmh—qﬂmﬂmmul_

11y Emplayes bineding

‘Shasrl berm amiployes benafit

ﬂ'whmmﬂqdﬂnﬂhnmmmuhrﬂmqhmmnmmﬂnm-umwm.mmnm_m
InCEnilivers, e, ane recogrised 35 an expema at the undisccunied amount i the Statement of Profit and Loss #or the e in ahich the employee renders b selited senvice

] Bceeunting for prosisions, contingent Halilities and contiegens assets

Rrowision are recognised n the balance et whin the Company bas 2 presant sbigation flgal or constrecte) a5 & resull of & past ever, which is especied s sl in an
autfiorw of resources emiadying stenom benefits which can b relably ssmated. Each prowsion is based on the best estimate of the Expensions requirsd o szl the

Mmuﬂ'ﬂ1hl'h!'."l’!'lhtt1ﬂﬂ.“ﬂﬂlhumn“ﬂmlﬂwﬁlel;mmmidmuhﬂi.ﬂ*mmmlhﬁmr:
prawted in the statemens of prafit and iess net of sy rembime renL

Cofrtnactive obligation 5 a0 obligation that derves frnm an emins Jcraof whise:

Iu] by s extabbshesd panters of pat praciice, peblahed policies or & wiciently specific cument stabement, the entity has isdicaed e sther partas that it wil sooest ceran
respornilslEes, and

[bf s a result, the entity has created a valid espectaton on the part of those ier parties that i wil discharge these respardibifties Corrtingerd Habiithe, &% nn feciagniied in
the financial siatemenis. Costingent hnnu;mnummmn:m-h-mhd“mmmpnmﬁemumm.ﬂhuﬁmﬁwnhm
mum#mmmmmwmmmmmmmmhﬂuw#ngmmu;utHnLWMﬂmrmhmmmmut
i% mither nat probable trat & outfiow of msouwrces will be required 1o wtth the obigation or 3 reflable etreats of thi amount canaat be madi.

() Income t3u

Immnpm-tm-nr--hnhmmntrdmm“:ﬂ-mntmdﬂfemumwmqﬂtdlnhnqmmﬂummu.mm-hmmmwnm
crmfitad or delited either in other Comeesba e income or direcity in equity, in which case B ta iy aluo recognised in et comprehens e income or direcily = eguity.
l:u-rl'mm-mhm‘hﬂlmmmw'nu||.1-!'m!h1pqmmmuuumhh“mqnmhlmu‘“uq“mg
shiset datie.

Tazalle prods differs Irem et prodt s reporied in the Standalons statement of profit snd ks BECausE (1 etk e of income or Eense That 3 bl or deductibles in
other s and it further sacluces ibems That ane sever Lisabie or deductbie

n"""""mml!“ﬂlﬂm*'*""—W"‘lﬂh15"“"‘!.W;“HWHmhhlﬂﬂﬂmlﬂHﬂﬂmmmmmhw
vhatemenrs a8 ditdunbed Jor wung the batance sheel batiktp method

Dtltmﬂin-wl-i'uh-n-h-qrr:mhadwu--rmhhnﬂ-mmmﬂumwrmmmmwwdhqnﬂmm
fermard of umused tas credits and unided Lax sy can be giibasd,
ﬁ-rmmmmﬂﬂlmrdhqmmm:unmm-:ﬂxnmr-munnmmmmummm-numlpmmuumummimuuu-mwu
avarlalli 16 aliew or part of the dederred incorme tas asset to be ublaed

ederned tax aasets and HabiSties s massured wiing T rates snd ke, ssacted or subrisstlaby eracied 35 of the Balance shest date aod are expecied 1 apgly 1o lansble
Incoes i thi yeies in wisch thowe temporary difiarences are sxpected fo be recosered o sertied. The effect of changes in b rates on Seferred iscome tax saets and labiiies
1N reongnised g pn OO Of dapinse in the perice that inclusdes the BatImes of iubvisst e sractmen daie.




L) Recognition f Dividend and Interest income

Drwidend inoneme [including fros PO rymsiments| & recognised when the Company's ight To rectiv tThis paymend m established, it i probaisle tRat the sconomic benefing
snanclated with tha vidend wil flow to the entity and the smoun of the dividend can be maisured reliabiy, This is generaly when the shareholders or Board of Dissetar
igprans The dimsend,

Under Ind A5 LIS ineriw income . recorded using the Efectiee intenest Rate |E12) method fer al feancial insngments measures @ amorbsed cost. cebi PSrUment masussd
Hﬂrﬂilardd#lrrﬂmmdcmuﬂni'-'rﬂl-ﬁ-rm|:t‘n:m:m|:whmmummwmhmmlhmmmlm
o, wihen appropiate. i shirter period, to the net carngng amseunt of the fimancil soat

meﬂnununuh-.Hmrrrrm:nn-ninmrumh-.lmmw.wqmﬁmmmummmuﬂmmmuwlmmm
B

et} Dwigiemais on ordisary sbares

ﬂ-f-nmnurrr-mnuahuhmmnﬂ-wmmmwhﬂrhﬁmdmummhummumwmm-nhmmummn
the discretion of the Cempiny, A per the conporate laws i india, & dissribgion is authorses when it h spproaed By the shanibalders. A comepanding #moun s recognied
deently n aguisy.
hm-nlhIMMMHMW-rlH-Fll""rll-u!IH'MlmlﬁhmHhhkmmwmdncLHhmhmwrﬁmhmmnm

Baaets, any differdnes between the carning amoun of the katibtg and the carrying amoun of e assets cistributed i recegeised s the statement of profit aed ke
[N} Sagment reparting :

mhnthth1hmummuﬁ1Mnm“wmmmﬂw.

PRrsiant 1 itefl AS 108 - Dparating Segments, no segmess disciowure bas been mace in these finincisl tatements, o the Company his only one geopraphical sepwent and no
Dl weparwie reporiabie bus e S

|0} Onerous conkracts

M—hmmuum&wdwmgmmHMthwﬂgmmm icontract are boveer than the unavsidabbs couty of mesting the
future obiigations uader the contract, The provision & measured at the present valise of thi iswer of the sxpected cost of bermvinatiog the costract and the expecied net cet of
cortifasing with the contract. Bebei & proviion i eviablivhed, the Company recognes any impairment lom on D @it maoclsbed with tat contrac

{P) Fimance costy

Fimmwlmwwmhummm Ergrest Rate (EIR ) to the gross casrving amouni
of fimancial liskilities other than Gnascial babilities classified as FYTPL

The EIR in case of & fimancial liabality s coenputed

& As the rle thet exactky discounts estimated fube: cash payments throwsgh the expeeted life of the financial liabéit s the
Eross Camying aaint of the smoriised cosi of & fisascial lighilety

b. By considering sl the contractual terms of the fisancial istrument in estimating the cish Mows.

€. Including all fees pakl belween parties o the contracs that are an integral part of the effective interes rate, ransacison
costs, and il other presiums or descounts

A my subsequent changes in ke estimation of the fuiure cash Aows is rocognised in interest ineome with the corresponding
adjustrment 10 the casrving amount of the asses

Interest expense includes issue costs that are initally recognised as part of the carrying velue of the fisancial lmabality and
amortised over the expectod life using the effective interest method. These include fees and commissions pavable o advisers
and wiher expenses such & eabernal legal cosss, raring fee elc, provided these mre incremens] costs tal are dimecily relared o
the iszue of & finascial Habiliy

[O3AN other ineome and évpeases
All other imcome and expesse ane recognised m the penod they aeeur




MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

2. Cash and Cash Eguivalents (Rs. In 000)
As at Az at
Particulars J1st March,
I 31st March, 2023 2022
Cash on hand 143 85
Balances with Banks - in Current Account 13 7
Cheques on Hand 7 2
Total 156 892
3.Receivables (Rs. In 000)
A at As at
Particulars J1st March,
31st March, 2023 2022
Trade Receivables a7 67
Others -
Total a7 67




MALRYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Hodes o the Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2023

4, Loans — {Fa. In 00T
As at 3181 March, 2023 As at 11st March, 2022
Al Fair Yalug At Fair Valua
Through
Thraugh Trrough Designated Othar Thrcugh Dusignated
Particulars Amartised cost Cthar at fadr valus Total Amortised cost at falr valua Total
c prodit or Subiotal Comprehe | profit of Subtotal

omprehen| © Ehrough e through

iva Income profit or loss e, profit or loss
Loans
1A
(i} Term Losna 1
(i) Oithearr Lovarrs:

nercoroporate Dapasil 9831 #6531 10,671 10,671
Lesier of Credit . L]
Tolal (&) Gross 2,611 - - - - 9,631 10,671 - - . . 10,671
Less; impairmant Ioss ailowanca -
Totel [A) Mt LA 3 : : : 5,631 10,671 = - : = (Il
Bl
(i} Secured by tangible assets | cash
flcres™
(k] Secured by miangble assels
(i) Covered by Bank [ Gavemment
Guaraniesss
[iv) Urisecured
Todal (B) Gross
Le=a: Impainman loes sllowance
Tatal (B) Mt
_ﬁIa Loans in na
(i} Public Sector - - . . = - N
fii) Orifsars 8,631 " - - g 6631 10671 . . . : 10,671
Total |C) Gross 8,631 = - . z [ 10,71 : = . E 0671
Less: mgairment loss allowance - - ~ - - E . = 3 i = 5
Total (C] (1) Net 5,631 - = - - 8,631 10,671 - E - - 10,671
{2} (M} Loars cutsice knda )
Less Impairnent lass allowance -
[ Total (C) () Net % " : :
[Total (C) {1} and € (i) [ 1 nu._ 8,631 Am.mj 0,671 |
m_un..._dnEE.nI_._...__.__u s5ols and in cortain cases a iu&ﬂuﬁeﬁ-&ﬁ!ﬁﬂigﬁqﬂihﬂn o equity uigu.._fﬁq&nimﬂ.ﬂs:@ ﬂ_ﬁ.ﬂiﬂi:n_._i-nn.._ .ﬂlﬂ.ﬂrﬂ.a
il a

i, The conbractual anount outslendng on loan assels thal weie wiitlen off during the repamng perad and ane E:%Enguﬂzé Rs il {Privious pear Rs Ml
. Thee changs in Expecied Credt Lass Allowance of the portiolio was diven by an change in the siea of the porfloko, change @ the compostion of the porticlic and movements between

i T B



MALIRYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Nobtes b0 the Fimanclsl Statements for the year endad 1 st March, 2053

in
A& at 3181 Manch, 3023 s an 318t March, 30332 —
B Fair Valuws IF Wilea
Theough | rcwgn |ut tair vaive Thrsugh eiher Dwaignatod at
_Eaaﬁ.l o) preftor | meugh | Subtets) e il | Amoniesd west] it #ﬂq.ﬂ-uai walub throisgh prodit| Sl L
= ____._ o [ uﬂh.-t incama of haia
2% 4500 40 8,008 5 g 5039
w90 5 53 = T : X 5038
450 43 4530 : 500 : _sgm 5,00 |
4,530 4830 : 5038 = 5,00 5,058
4530 4330 4538 . 5,038 - 5638 5,008 |
e




MAURYA TRADNG COMPANY LIMITED,
Notes farming part of the financial stetements as af 115t March, 2023

[Figuras in R, 000
5. Mo Pariculars 31st March,2023 31st March, 2022

In Enuity Instrumeants {quoted)

| Tata shesl Lid 78 B 79 "7

70 B i "

Mo, of Shares Amant Ma. of Shares A

1,500 18 1,600 12

1.6 18 1.800 18

1,800 18 1,800 ]

1,500 18 1,800 12

1800 18 1,800 18

1,800 18 1,600 18

1,500 18 1,500 18

1500 18 1800 18

1,500 18 1.800 18

1500 18 1.800 18

1,800 18 1.800 18

1,500 18 1.800 18

1,800 18 1800 18

1,600 18 1,800 18

1,800 18 1,500 18

1800 18 1.800 18

1,600 18 1,500 18

1,800 18 1,800 1&

1,600 18 1.800 18

1,800 18 1,800 18

1,800 18 1,800 1&

1,800 18 1.800 18

1,800 18 1,800 18

1,800 18 1.600 18

1,600 18 1,800 18

1,800 18 1,800 18

1,800 18 1,800 18

1,800 18 1.800 18

1,800 18 1,800 18

1,800 18 1.800 18

1,800 18 1,800 18

1.800 18 1,800 18

1,800 18 1.800 18

1,800 18 1,800 18

1,800 18 1,800 14

1600 16 1,600 16

1.600 15 1.600 16

1.600 18 1.600 16

1,600 18 1,600 16

1,600 18 1,600 1B

Traseswitys Vaniya PviLid 10 1.600 18 1,600 16

Limafight Commosaies Pyl Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16

Jiwanjyati Tie Uip Pvi Ly 10 1,600 1 1,600 16

Suparicr Bamer Pyi Lid 10 1,500 16 1,600 1B

Suparior Deaftrade Pyt Lid 1l 1,600 16 1,500 16

Superior Vincom Pyl Lid 10 1,500 16 1,500 16

Thesna Bartar Pyt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 18

‘Wizard Vanigye Pyl Lid 10 1,600 1 1,600 18

Pushiar Deatrade Pyt Lid 10 1,600 1% 1,500 16

Dharvarsha Tie Lip Py Lid L 1,600 16 1,600 16

Dayanidhi Yintrade P Lid 10 1,600 16 1,500 16

Sukhyjit Barier Pyt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16

Cressway Commotrade Pyt Lid 0 1,600 16 1,600 16




T
Nodes forming part of e fnancial stafements a5 2t 31st March, 2021

|5l Mo Pariculars Jst March 2023
iraval Tradecom Pvi Lid i 1,600
Comicet Commodeal Put Lid 10 1,600
Forl Teadisfinks Pyt Lid in 1,600
Impression Vaniya Pat Lid 0 1,600
Indraioke Tracom PviLid 10 1,600
Parple Vindrade Pyt Lid 0 1,600
Vision Dealirada PviLid 0 1,600
Visla Commnasales Pl Lid g[1] 1,600
Bonarzn Tradecom Pyl Lid 10 1,600
(Crassroad Agancees P Lid 0 1,600
Bihsa Siar Sales Agencies Pl Lid 10 1,600
Giaripway Viniadie Pl Lid 10 1,600
Mairk Dealirada PviLid 10 1,600
Neswedos Commolrade P Lid 10 1,500
Nusech Commodeal Pyl Lid 10 4,600

10 4,600
10 1,600
1 1.600
10 1600
10 1.600
10 1500
10 1.600
10 1,600
10 160
0 1600
10 1,500
10 1,600
] 1,600
ib 1,600
10 1,600
10 1,600
Sonata Tradednk P Lid 10 1,600
Sunbright Barier Pyt Lid 10 1,500
Baviscon Tradalink P Lid 10 1,600
Dreamiard Yincom Pt Lid 10 1,600
Sukhsagar Tradesink Pyt Lbd 10 1,600
Riwird Vintrade Pvi Lid 10 1,600
Samapan Distributors B Lid 10 1,600
Supearior Commalrade Pvi Lid 10 1,600
Thheerree Tie Lip Pl Lid 10 1.600
Wisa Bartar Pyt Lid 10 1,600
Glaza Commaaal Pyl Lid 10 1,600
Topaz Vincom Pyt Lig 10 1.600
Atweri] Deesalers Pyt Lid 10 1,600
Agrim Yaniya Pvi Lid 0 1600
Alarkar Barler Pt Lid 0 1500
Arnibriticn Dealrade Pt Lbd 10 1,600
Cindrela Vaniya Pvillid 10 1,600
Fairplan Vanifya Pyt Lid 0 1,600
Fourfold Vindrade B4 Lid 1] 1,600
Fuure Commaosabkes Pyi Lid w0 1.600
Grace Tradecom Pvi Lid 10 1,600
Indrakoka Winoom P Lid n 1,600
Liberal Dealrade Py Lid 10 1,600
Cindrella \fingom Pt Lid 10 1,600
Citizan Yintrade Pvi Lid 10 1,600
Suremart Wanigra Pvi Lid 10 1,600
Touehpaird Tradirs Pyl Lid 10 1,600
Gelden Valiey Dealers Pwt Lid 10 1,600
Zensiar Tracom Pvi Lid 10 1600
Trend Tia Up Pyt Lid 10 1,600
Wiglman Agents Pyl Lid 0

1600
= W




MAURYA TRADNG COMPANY LIMITED,
Notes forming part of the Rnancial statements a3 af 318f March, 2023

{Figures in Rz D00
T Pamcutars 31t March, 2023 3=t March, 2022

Zenstar Ceatrade Pt Lid 10 1,600 % 1,600 1%
Lengtar Tia Lip Pyvi Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Zenstar Tradefinks Pyt Lid 0 1,600 16 1,600 16
Zenster Vinimay Pt Lid 0 1,600 16 1,600 18
Zigma Dwalars. Py Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 18
Touchsions Agents Pvl Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Faidand ‘Vinirsay Pyi Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Linkpoind Dealers Pyt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Paracise Commodaal P4 Lid 10 1,600 18 1,600 16
Prantk Tracom Py Lid 10 1,600 1% 1,600 16
Praniik Vanijya Pyt Lid m 1,600 1% 1,600 1%
Premiym Commosales Pt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Primarosa Barer Pyl Lid 10 1,600 i 1,600 &
Cuantum Vincom Pt Lid 10 1,600 18 1,600 16
Ramaiar Tradeoom Py Lid 0 1,600 16 1,600 16
Rocky Agents PviLid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
‘Sapphira Commeodasal Pyi Lid 10 1,600 18 1,600 16
Saaview Dealracs P L 10 1,600 [ 1,606 18
Stylish Dealtrade Pvi Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Mandial Bariar Pt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 &
Popstar Tradelink Pyl Lid 10 1,600 18 1,600 16
Rasraj Tracom Py Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
s Vincom Pyt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,800 16
Rizowell Manchanis Byt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Myumen Tracom Pyt Lid 10 1,600 18 1,600 18
Camation Tie Up Pyt Lid 10 1,600 1% 1,600 16
Jograj Vinimay PviLid 10 1,800 % 1,500 1%
Ciirver Agency Pyl Lid 10 1,600 1B 1,600 16
Sivaracn Tig Up Pyt Lid 10 1,600 16 1,600 18
Seaside Tracom Pt Lig 10 1,600 16 1,600 16
Raghav Barter Pvi Lit 10 1,600 1% 1,600 15
Sukhjl Vinirade Pyt Lid 10 1,600 1€ 1,600 16
Eﬂmn Treders Privale Limiled 10 250000 2,500 250,000 2500
— 4.5 200 4,508 4,53 200 4,972 |
Total 452,278 4,53 4,52 779 03 |

Lo Pt Bock Value | Matket Value | Book Vale | Markat Vialue
Aggregate Valug of Qowted Equity Shares k'] a an 17
Aggregale Vahus of Ungouted Equly Shares 4522 4922 432

uhmlﬂ W‘




MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023

wa_@%ﬁ

6. Other Financial Assets (R=. In 000}
: As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2023 2022
Interest accrued but not due -
Income accrued but not dus - ;
Total . =
7. Other Non-Financial Assets (Rs. In 000)
As at 31st March As at 31st March
P |
articulars 2023 2022
Balances with Government Authorities * 77 T8
Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt : -
Other Recaivables 1,600 1,600
Prepaid expenses u Z
Total 1,677 1,678
* represents balance lying with Revenuea Authorities
8. Inventories (Rs. In 000)
: Ast at 31st March Ast at 31st March
Particulars - :
2042 2021
Stock - in - Trade 40,495 40,495
Total 40,495 40,495




9. Praperty, Plant and Equipment

MALURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

{In Rs. 000O)
Gross Carrying Amount Depreciation’ Amortisation and Impairment Met Carrying
Pariculars Amaunt
As at Disposals and As at Depreciation/ Disposals and Az at
1st April, | Additions other 31st March, | pﬂﬁuﬁu amartisation ._._ﬁ.__h__._._... . ather - .__“aa“__ 2033|315t March,
2022 adjustments | 2023 : Charge "9® | adjustments ; 2023
Assats for Own use
Flat 1,518 1,519 B36 28 BES 655
Furniture & Office Equipments 318 k] Az 02 18
Total 1,838 1,838 1,138 8 1,167 671
Gross Carrying Amount Depreciations Amortisation and Impairmant Met Carrying
Particulars Amoumnt
As at Disposals and As at Depreciation/ Disposals and As at
1st April, | Additions othar st March, | r”ﬂ__._.uﬁ_ amortisation _,.mﬁzzua ather 1t Maren 2022|315t March,
201 & ents 2022 ! Charge e adjustments ! 2021
Assats for Own use
Flat 1,518 1.518 aoG a0 836 683
Furniture & Office Equipments Ha e 3oz oz 16
Total 1.838 1,838 1,108 30 1,138 (]
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Hotes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Hobe | 10 Trade Payab;es

Mote : 11

Trada Payables ageing
schedula: As &t Jist
March, 2023

Dutstanding for fallowing pericds from due date of payment_

{ R, Im 000}

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 yoars 2-3 yoars Mare than 3 years |Total
MEME
| 102 167 [1T] [X] 861
1) Do dues-
v} Diis wes - Others
Trada Payables ageing
schedula: As at Jlst
March 2022
Rs. Im D<)
o Tallowi 5 due date of
Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 yoars 2-3 years E{Emnl years |Total
MEM =
202 T20 188 1,081
i} Dis dues- MEME L Ll
dues - Dihers
Lang Term Bomreowings { Rs. In D00}
As at 3ist March, | As &t 318t
5L No Particulars 2023 March, 2022
1 Linsecured £),250 40,660
&0, 150 4,




MALIER COMP o,

Motes to the Financial Staterment for the year ended 31st March, 2023

12. Financial Liabilities

(Re. In 000}

Particulars

Asg at
31st March, 2023 |

Irberest Accrued but nod due on E‘-mmn
Interest Accrued and due on Borrowings
Interest Acerued but not due on Cihens
Ungaid Dividands

Sacurity Deposis & Retentions
Payable lo Employess
Cemmission Payable o Directors
Liabiity for Operating Expensas.
Financial Guaraniee Lisbility

Uinpale Matured Depasits and inferas! Accrued theman
Ungaid Matured Debentures and Interest Accnued therean

2,753

Ag at
215t 2032

2,738

Total

2738

13, Provisions

(R in D)

Particulars

As at 3151 March, 2023

As at 31st March, 2022

Prowision for employes benefits
Frovision for Taxation
Prowision for Unavailed Leave
Criheds

1

5

Total

o Lh

L3

{Rs. In OO0

14. Other Non-financial Habilities =
[ Particulars

As at 315t March, 2023

Sundry Eabilities (interest Capitalisation) Account
Statutory Liabiliies®
Oiers

As at 3st March, 2022

Tixtal

* Represents TDS deducted and payable,

e R



MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
dNotes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

15. Equity Share Capital

{Rs. In 000)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Ho. of Shares B= Mo. of Shares Bs
Authorised
Equity Shares, Rs 10/- par valua per share 17.60.000| 17,600 17,650,000 17.600|
17,600 17,600
Issued and subscribed
Equity Shares, Rs 100- par value per share 17 .50,028| 17,500 17.50,028 17,500
Fully Pald-up
Equity Shares, Rs 10/~ par valug per ghare 17,580,028 17,500 17.50,028| 17 500
17,500 17,500

151 Reconciliation of the Number of Equity Shares outstanding
The reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding and the corresponding amount therecf, as at the Balance Sheet date

IE'FFJit'.l' Siares A= at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Mo. of Shares Bs Mo. of Shares Rz
Al the beginning of the year 17.50.028 17,500 17 50,028 17,500
Add: Issued during the year
At the end of thi: year 17.50,028/ 17,500 17,50,028 17.500]

15.2 Rights, preferences and restrictions in respect of each class of shares

The Company's authorised capital consists of classes of shares, refered 1o a8 Equity Shares and Rs 10/ each . Each holder of
equity shares is entitled 10 one vole per share

The Company ceclares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend, il any, proposed by the Board of Directors s subjact to
the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In tive event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be enfitied to receive any of the remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares heid by

15.3 Shares allotted as fully paid-up without payment being received in cash/by way of bonus shares [during 5 years
The Company has not isswed any shares withoul payment being recaived in cash/ by way of bonus shares since 2014-15,

15.4 Details of Shareholders holding mare than 5% of the equity shares each, are set out below:

Az at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
Name of the shareholders % of Y of
Mo, of Shares Shareholding Mo. of Shares Sharehoidin

|I~Inrlh Eastern Publishing & Advertising Co. Ltd. 247 148 14.1 247,148 14.1
Rukmini Properties Private Limited 2.53,900 14.5 2.53.900 14.5
Jonnete Properties Pvi. Lid. 1,19,180 6.8 1.18,160 B.B
|Bhnmn Traders Pvt Ltd 1,11,030 6.3 1,11.030 6.3
Gulmohur Trading Pvt Ltd 1,09,000 6.2 1,098,000 6.2

Total 8,40,258 48.0 8,40,258 48.0

el (A




MALURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Maotes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

16. Other Equity

As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 31st March,
2023 2022
General Reserve -
Amalgamation Reserve
Opening balance 30,001 30,001
Closing balance 30,001 30,001
Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income
Opening balance B0 H
Add: Additions during the year (84) 29
Less: Transfer to retained eamings (net of tax) =
Closing balance [24) 60|
Retained Earnings
Opening balance {33,325) {32.3T1)
Add: Profit for the year (458)

Add: Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax)
Add:Income Tax adjustment for Earlier years
Add: MAT Credit Entitlernent of earlier years
Addl Less: Appropriations

Transferred to Special Reserve

Transferred to Income Tax Special Reserve
Corporate dividend tax

Total appropriations
Closing balance

Transterred to Bond/Debenture Redemption Reserve (net)

Interim dividend [amount XXX per share (Previous year X00)]
Equity dividend [amaunt XXX per share (Previous year XXX))

(954)

Total

(i} General Reserve:

{33,784 [335325;
[Elﬂ-l.'IIH (3, 264)

This reserve include amouni transferred from nel profit as per provisions of erstwhile Companies Acl, 1856 and Reserves

created on Amalgamation

(i} Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income:

This Reserve represents the cumulative gains (net of losses) arising on the changes in Fair Value of Equity Instruments
measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income, net of amounts reclassified, if any, to Retained Earnings

when those instruments are disposad off.

(iil} Retained Earnings:

This reserve represants the cumulative profits of the Company. This can be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013,

cdoals  ERF




MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 318t March, 2023

17. Deferred Tax Assats | {Deferred Tax Liability) (Net)

— {in Rs. 000)
ised!
Recognised! e
{reversed) in
Particulars As at {reversed) in Othas As ot
st April, 2022 Statement of 318t March, 2023
Profit & Loss Comprahensive
Income
Financial Assats and Liabilities at FyOC) R 25 B
Unrealised gain on Investment camed at Fair Vahe 5 = - =
Carried Forward of Losses & Unabsorbed Depreciation =
Property. Flant and Equipment and Intangible Assels i
Oiher Timing Differences = 5 =
Mat Dalerred Tax Assots/(Lisbilities) {155 5 &
{in Rs. 004)
R I ~ Recognsed)
SRR As at {revarsed) in kg As at
s 1t April, 2021 Statement of Sther 31st March, 2022
Profit & Loss | ComPrehensive
Income
Financial Assets and Liabilities al FYyTPL - =
Financial Azsats and Liabiliies at FVOCH 2 21| {19)
Financial Azsets and Liabilites at FvOCI - =
Unrealized gain on Investment camied a Fair Value .
Propery, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Asseis i
Other Timing Differences a .
Mot Dofarred Tax Assetsl|Liabilities) . {21) (15)
18, Change in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade
[ Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
—— 40,495 40,405
Closing Stock 40,495 40,495
Tatal E :




MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Hobes to the Financlal Statements for the year snded March 34, 2023

Rs., 000
2022-23 1-22
On Financial Gn Financial
i LT On Financial Ilaksilities measured On Financial
at ek valus llahibities i Bk liabiifties
} i prodit or measured at I it or méasured at
Amortised Cosi g Amoriised Cost
logs Ioss
(in Rs. 00D )
23 2021-22
143 802
143 %07
fin Rs. 000 )
2022-23 2021.23
T 5
45 3
Custodial Fees 40 .
Miscellareous Expansas 103 B2
Dwector's Fees, Alcwances and Exparsss
[Audiiors Fess and Expanses (Refer o Mole -21.1) 45 a0
Legal Chargas :
Insurancn
Caorporate Social Responsibility Expersas
| Trareeiling & Conveyanos
Diker Expenditure (Provision agairat standand assets) .
[Total 303 160
2.1 Paymants to the Auditor
e _ {Fs. I 00O}
Pariculars 2032-23 203132 |
As Audilor - Stalutany Audit & Limited Reviews 30 #h
For Oiher Saraces (Carlification etc) 15 15
For Resmbursesment o . "
|TH.|F E —
22. Eamings Per Share (EPS) - The numerators and dencminalons used to calculabe Basic and Dilsted EPS
= (R, En G0
202223 | 202132 |
Prafit after Tax attributable to the Equity Shareholders (Rs) ) [458) [954)
Basic and Diluled
(@} Mumber of Equity Shares at the beginming of the year 17.50,028 17.50,028
() Murnbesr of Equity Shares issued during the yesr - -
(=) Mumiber of Equity Shares at the end of the year 17,560,028 17,650,028
[d} Wesghiled aversge number of Eguity Shares culsianding during the year [1:]] 17,50, 028 17,50, 028
(=} Meeninal Value of each Equity Shana (Rls) 10
Basic and Dilided Earnings per Share (Rs) (B} [0.00]
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¥1. Relstionship with struck oM compandes © The Company does not have any relptionship with studk off companies,

32, megiwtration of charges of EMETIcls=n with Registrar of Companies
Thire were no regisiration of charges or setrdaction with Regetrar of  Com anes.




MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
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33)  List of Related Parties and Relationship

Nam lated P S Relationship

North Eastern Publishing & Adv.Co Lid

Purbanchal Prastresad Lid

Kamini Finance & inw.Co Ltd ENTERFRISES WITH COMMON

Sangrahalaya Timber & Crafts Lid — DIRECTORSHIP

Chemo Traders P Lid

Hotahoti Wood Products Lid

Visisth Chay Vyapar Lid

r Traders Pvi Lid | INTEREST OF RELATIVES
For 8. MANDAL & CO, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

[CAI Firm Registration Mo, 314188E
r%_.:—;'_. -+ @E @g

Partner Chand Ratan Modi Raunack Rungta
Membership No. 050190 Director Director

DIN0034 3685 DIN 207748169
UDIN: 23050190086y X FH2339 e Mt .
Place: Kolkata I“f W lﬂﬁuuw-f]
Date: 2605 mu} Lipika Modi Harsha Kejriwal

CF (Company Secretary)




